From: Max Friesen [max.friesen@utoronto.ca]

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 7:30 AM

To: info@nirb.ca

Cc: Ida Porter

Subject: NIRB screening

Attachments: 3BC-1QA Application.pdf; 3BC-1QA Summary Inuinnaqtun.pdf

Dear NIRB personnel,

I am currently preparing for an archaeological field camp this summer near
Cambridge Bay. The camp itself is intended to be very low impact.

The project involves camping at two sites, each occupied for approximately two
weeks, with 6 to 7 people in camp. Therefore, each camp will see
approximately 98 person days, or less, of occupation.

Please see attached Water Board application for more details.

| have applied for, or will apply for, a Nunavut Archaeology Permit, Inuit
Land Use License, and Nunavut Water Board License, for these activities. The
research is planned and carried out in cooperation with the Kitikmeot Heritage
Society (KHS), an organization run by Inuit elders dedicated to researching,
preserving, and interpreting heritage issues. | was in Cambridge Bay in
December to plan these activities, and the KHS is very supportive of the
proposed research.

I am emailing you, at Ida Porter's request, in order to determine whether this
research requires NIRB screening.

Thanks very much,

Max Friesen
Department of Anthropology
University of Toronto

416-978-4505
max.friesen@utoronto.ca

Ida Porter wrote:

> Hello Max,

>

> Please request if Application requires for NPC Conformity and NIRB
> Screening, | have cc'd NPC and NIRB to this email.

>

> Once information is received | will start the process on your Application.
>

> Regards,

>

> Ida

>
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>

> oo Original Message-----

> From: Max Friesen [mailto:max.friesen@utoronto.ca]

> Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 1:51 PM

> To: Ida Porter

> Subject: Re: 3BC-1QA----Supple Quest

>

> Hello, Ida.

>

> Attached are the various pieces for my application. I've updated the
> application form with the full degrees, minutes, and decimal minutes,
> and a new map showing camp locations is attached to the application.
> | think I've included everything else you need, including scans of the
> cheques. | will put a hard copy of everything, including original

> cheques, into the mail today.

>

> By the way, in case it comes up, | will be applying for a Nunavut

> archaeology permit to perform this work.

>

> Thanks, and best wishes, Max.

>
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